

Benedict Oteri

Student

Contact

Address

Nairobi, 61718

Phone

+254746735339

E-mail

benoteri@gmail.com

Skills

Critical Thinking



Statistical knowledge



Interpersonal
Communication



Python and R language
proficiency



Web-Design using html,css
and javascript



Detailed Data Analyst Intern well-versed in various Data analysis methods such as statistical analysis and diagnostic analysis. Independent and versatile individual skillful in identifying data issues and monitoring existing metrics. Having 1 year of experience collecting data, interpreting data, establishing facts and drawing valid conclusions. Proficient in python and R language paired with proper data visualization tools like matplotlib and data manipulation tools using pandas and numpy.

Work History

2018-08 -
2021-07

Forex Trader

Self, Nairobi

- Monitored portfolio performance using online tools such as [MyfxBook].
- Read financial publications to remain informed about trends affecting market conditions.
- Compiled and analyzed market data to determine approaches to improve trading performance.

Education

2018-09 -
Current

Bachelor of Science in Applied Computer Technology: Software Engineering

*United States International University - Nairobi,
Kenya*

Certifications

2018-05

Information Security and Ethical Hacking

2022-03

Enterprise Design Thinking Practitioner

2022-04

IBM Data Science Practitioner - Certificate

Interests

Exercise

Reading on history and philosophy

Riding bikes on nature trails

Travelling